
STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 

MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 
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0 r respordenq~. 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 
(850) 413-6770 

August 15,2007 

(CERTIFIED MAZL NO. 7006-0810-0002-3488-0340) 

Monique Bymes, Consultant 
Technologies Management Inc. 
2 10 North Park Avenue 
Winter Park, Florida 32789 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 070281-TX 

Dear Ms. Bymes: 

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document No. 04779-07, filed on behalf of 
One Voice Communications, Inc., can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning retum of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:mhl 
Enclosure 

cc: Toni McCoy, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement 
Victor McKay, Office of the General Counsel 

~ 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 
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Marguerite Lockard 

From: 
Sent: 
To : 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Tuesday, July 17,2007 9:31 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices; Victor McKay; Lee Fulcher 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: see below 
Filename I Path: 

711 7/2007 9:30:00 AM 

consummating orders listed below 

Three CONSUMMATING ORDERS have been moved to GC Orders for issuance today. 

070281 co.vsm.doc 
070247co.vsm .doc 
070256co.vsm.doc 

Thanks, 

js 

J acquel ine 5ch ind le r 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 

1 



1 ***** CCA Officlal FiIing****6/15/20 7 11:18 AM 

Matilda Sanders e e-07 - h h - d  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Friday, June 15,2007 11:ll AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices; Victor McKay 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename / Path: 070281vsm.doc 

611 512007 11 : I  0:OO AM 
Docket Number: 070281 -TX 

A PAA ORDER GRANTING CERTIFICATE TO PROVIDE CLEC SERVICES has been moved to GC Orders for issuance 
today. Thanks. 

1s 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2 5 4 0  Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 



OFECE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

COMMISSIONERS: STATE OF FLORIDA 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770 

April 30,2007 

Monique Bymes 
Technologies Management, Inc. 
Post Office Drawer 200 
Winter Park, Florida 32790-0200 AD s IVE 

Re: Docket No. 070281-TX 

Dear Ms. Bymes: 

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for certificate to provide competitive local 
exchange telecommunications service by One Voice Communications, Inc., which was filed in this 
office on April 26, 2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff 
members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission's Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 

Bureau of Records 

I:\recordsbckltr-applicatiotQ.doc 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, n 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 
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26W Mailland Center Pkwy 

Suite 300 
Maitland, FL 32751 

n c z.awer 220 CHANGE OF PHYSICAL ADDRESS NOTIFICATION: 
:.!,,. .sw k W .  FL 

7279J.3290 

Tel: 407-740-8575 

Fax: 407-740-0613 

Effective July 2,2007, OUT new address is as follows: 

P 

Technologies Management, Inc. 
2600 Maitland Center Parkway, Suite 300 
Maitland, FL 32751 

Phone numbers remain unchanged. 
Voice - 407-740-8575 
FAX - 407-740-0613 

Post Ofice Drawer remains unchanged. 
PO Drawer 200 
Winter Park, FL 32790-0200 

Web address remains unchanged. 
www. tminc.com 
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